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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Ileene Anderson [IAnderson@biologicaldiversity.org]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 5:55 PM
To: Celli, Ken@Energy; Scott Galati; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Stora, Christine@Energy; Lisa 

Belenky; atomictoadranch@netzero.net; Basin & Range Watch; Alfredo Figueroa 
(lacunadeaztlan@aol.com); CURE; CURE; Richard T. Drury; Christina M. Caro; 
rloudbear@critdoj.com; king@smwlaw.com; clark@smwlaw.com

Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: RE: Palen Solar Power Project - Compliance, 09-AFC-07C, Petition to Intervene-

National Parks Conservation Association

Dear Hearing Officer Celli, 
The Center for Biological Diversity welcomes the National Parks and Conservation Association as intervenors in the Palen 
proceedings. 
Sincerely, 
Ileene Anderson 
Center for Biological Diversity 
 

From: Celli, Ken@Energy [mailto:Ken.Celli@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 4:44 PM 
To: Scott Galati; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Stora, Christine@Energy; Lisa Belenky; Ileene Anderson; 
atomictoadranch@netzero.net; Basin & Range Watch; Alfredo Figueroa (lacunadeaztlan@aol.com); CURE; CURE; Richard 
T. Drury; Christina M. Caro; rloudbear@critdoj.com; king@smwlaw.com; clark@smwlaw.com 
Cc: Energy - Docket Optical System 
Subject: FW: Palen Solar Power Project - Compliance, 09-AFC-07C, Petition to Intervene-National Parks Conservation 
Association 
 
To the Parties: 
 
Please indicate whether you intend to oppose the attached Petition. I would appreciate hearing from you before close of 
business tomorrow. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Kenneth D. Celli 
Hearing Advisor II 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-9 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
(916) 651-8893 
 
 
 

From: eFiling@energy.ca.gov [mailto:eFiling@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 4:20 PM 
To: Adams, Jim@Energy; Allen, Eileen@Energy; Bemis, Gerry@Energy; Brady, Edward@Energy; Campos, Alicia@Energy; 
Celli, Ken@Energy; Cochran, Susan@Energy; Crisp, Ann@Energy; Douglas, Karen@Energy; Errecart, Marci@Energy; 
Flores, David@Energy; Gates, Thomas@Energy; Grady, Amber@Energy; Grant, Sekita@Energy; Hilliard, Jon@Energy; 
Kerr, Steven@Energy; Khoshmashrab, Shahab@Energy; Knight, Eric@Energy; Koch, Andrea@Energy; Layton, 
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Matthew@Energy; Lemei, Galen@Energy; Lesh, Geoff@Energy; Leyva, Jacquelyn@Energy; Marshall, Paul@Energy; 
McGuirt, Michael@Energy; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Ng, Laiping@Energy; Odoemelam, Obed@Energy; Ogata, 
Jeffery@Energy; Read, Maggie@Energy; Roberts, Blake@Energy; Stennick, Amanda@Energy; Taylor, Gabriel@Energy; 
Taylor, Marylou@Energy; Townsend-Hough, Ellie@Energy; rick.tyler@energy.ca.gov; Watson, Carol@Energy; Weaver, 
Casey@Energy; Weisenmiller, Robert@Energy; agreenberg@risksci.com; Worrall, Lisa@Energy; Hinde, Jeanine@Energy; 
Hochschild, David@Energy; Harland, Eli@Energy 
Subject: Palen Solar Power Project - Compliance, 09-AFC-07C, Petition to Intervene-National Parks Conservation 
Association 
 

Dear Internal Distribution List Members, 

The following Document submitted to Docket Number 09-AFC-07C has been published: 

• Title: Petition to Intervene-National Parks Conservation Association 
7 page(s) 
Document Type: Document 

Thank you. 

This is an automated e-mail message. Please do not reply to this e-mail. 
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